

# SUMMARY OF ACTIONS REGULAR MEETING OF THE VALDOSTA CITY COUNCIL

## 5:30 PM Thursday, January 24, 2019 COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

## 1. Opening Ceremonies

- a) Call to Order Mayor Pro Tem Sandra Tooley called the meeting to order. Mayor John Gayle and Councilman Eric Howard were absent.
- b) Invocation The invocation was given by Councilman Andy Gibbs.
- c) Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

### 2. Minutes Approval

a) Valdosta City Council - Regular Meeting - Jan 10, 2019 5:30 PM - Approved (5-0 Vote)

#### 3. Ordinances and Resolutions

a) Consideration of a Resolution supporting the filing of an Application with the Georgia Cities Foundation (GCF) for a Georgia Cities Foundation Revolving Loan Fund for 121-123 North Patterson Street in the amount of \$250,000. - Approved (5-0 Vote)

## 4. Bids, Contracts, Agreements and Expenditures

- a) Consideration of bids for the purchase of 4 traffic cabinets and 15 signal controllers for replacement of inventory. Approved the low bid submitted by Southern Lighting in the amount of \$69,435 (5-0 Vote).
- b) Consideration of bids for 12 rear wheel drive pursuit vehicles for the Police Department (Bid No. 17-18-19). **Approved the low bid submitted by Cass Burch in the amount of \$270,324 (5-0 Vote).**
- c) Consideration of bids for four rear wheel drive administrative pursuit vehicles for the Police Department (Bid No. 18-18-19). Approved the low bid submitted by Cass Burch in the amount of \$86,596 (5-0 Vote).
- d) Consideration of bids for one rear wheel drive Chevrolet Tahoe for the Police Department (Bid No. 19-18-19). **Approved the low bid submitted by Cass Burch in the amount of \$34,608 (5-0 Vote).**
- e) Consideration of bids for two Ford F-150 trucks for the Fire Department and the Police Department (Bid No. 20-18-19). **Approved the low bid submitted by Langdale Ford in the amount of \$55,974 (5-0 Vote).**

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS VALDOSTA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING January 24, 2019

- f) Consideration of bids for nine, half ton Pickup Trucks for the Engineering Department, the Utilities Department, and the Public Works Department (Bid No. 21-18-19). Approved the low bid submitted by Cass Burch in the amount of \$238,923 (5-0 Vote).
- g) Consideration of bids for a four wheel drive Ford F-150 truck for the Public Works Department (Bid No. 22-18-19). Approved the low bid meeting specifications submitted by Langdale Ford in the amount of \$33,291 (5-0 Vote).
- h) Consideration of bids for two, one ton trucks with service bodies for the Utilities Department (Bid No. 24-18-19). Approved the low bid submitted by Langdale Ford in the amount of \$81,576 (5-0 Vote).
- i) Consideration of bids for four Ford F-150 XL trucks for the Inspections Department, the Public Works Department, and the Utilities Department (Bid No. 25-18-19). Approved the low bid submitted by Langdale Ford in the amount of \$103,870 (5-0 Vote).
- 5. Citizens to be Heard
- 6. City Manager's Report
- 7. Council Comments
- 8. Adjournment The Regular Session was adjourned at 5:55 p.m.